
Re: SPIN-BR - 9/26/2022 LIttles, Thomas TOUR ONLY VERY URGENT IN HOUSE
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 26/09/2022 06:08

Good morning, 

Tour booked.

For today 
1179529
09/ 26 @ 12pm 
Spinnaker Branson 

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 9:09:05 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: SPIN-BR - 9/26/2022 LIttles, Thomas TOUR ONLY VERY URGENT IN HOUSE
 
Ellie,


Good morning,  Margo said that she texted you yesterday about this 

client for Spinnaker in Branson?   Tour for today or tomorrow, already 

check in yesterday.


Let me know.


Michele

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

